From:

To: Manston Airport

Subject: RE: Manston Airport (TR020002)
Date: 31 January 2020 23:59:31
Importance: High

Please accept this email as my protest at the acceptance of late submissions and objections re
RSP’s submission to reopen MANSTON AIRPORT. My Friends, relations and colleagues have
adhered strictly t the deadlines and we feel disadvantaged at not having that extra time to
research further, or to offer further info. Kind regards, Mrs P WEBSTER

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Manston Airport <ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 3:01:24 PM

Subject: Manston Airport (TR020002)
Dear Sir/ Madam

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010

Application by RiverOak Strategic Partners for an Order Granting
Development Consent to upgrade and reopen Manston Airport

Notice of Secretary of State decision to set a new deadline for the
decision and request by the Secretary of State for comments and
further information

Your reference: 20014235

Please be advised that the Secretary of State (SoS) has set a new deadline
of 18 May 2020 for the decision to be made in this case. The SoS has also
requested for parties to provide comments and further information on a
range of matters by 31 January 2020. Please follow the links below for
further information:

Notice of new deadline:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020002-
005169

Request for comments and further information:
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020002-
005170

You can also view this notification on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
east/manston-airport/

If the links in this email do not open automatically, please cut and paste
them into your browser.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=02%7C01%7CManstonAirport%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5215c861ca084361a6e008d7a6a99baa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637161119696806748&sdata=fogPntuTCmhOZKmY9QnT%2F0CCVR7nvaH%2B1FpnbI4KLMY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FTR020002-005169&data=02%7C01%7CManstonAirport%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5215c861ca084361a6e008d7a6a99baa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637161119696816703&sdata=6%2BpivpwDqlldLqza%2Fi0mT6W9wPhXvJWT2AQsRsno13E%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FTR020002-005169&data=02%7C01%7CManstonAirport%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5215c861ca084361a6e008d7a6a99baa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637161119696816703&sdata=6%2BpivpwDqlldLqza%2Fi0mT6W9wPhXvJWT2AQsRsno13E%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FTR020002-005170&data=02%7C01%7CManstonAirport%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5215c861ca084361a6e008d7a6a99baa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637161119696816703&sdata=eW1zREwBrTcYr2S6UcgLN92tmNivAeTm%2Bw9rhBq8yPo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FTR020002-005170&data=02%7C01%7CManstonAirport%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5215c861ca084361a6e008d7a6a99baa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637161119696816703&sdata=eW1zREwBrTcYr2S6UcgLN92tmNivAeTm%2Bw9rhBq8yPo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fprojects%2Fsouth-east%2Fmanston-airport%2F&data=02%7C01%7CManstonAirport%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5215c861ca084361a6e008d7a6a99baa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637161119696826661&sdata=CRlSx8gCiLlEZL7E4ayvjmUMZ77cks%2FDZ07DtfAET%2FM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fprojects%2Fsouth-east%2Fmanston-airport%2F&data=02%7C01%7CManstonAirport%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5215c861ca084361a6e008d7a6a99baa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637161119696826661&sdata=CRlSx8gCiLlEZL7E4ayvjmUMZ77cks%2FDZ07DtfAET%2FM%3D&reserved=0

Yours faithfully

The Manston Airport Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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